
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 10/6/2013 5:46:36 PM 
To: Pete, Aaron (aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov) (aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Map/Directions to Bishop Ranch and next Tuesday's agenda; change in meeting 

time to 9:30 to 1:30 

Aaron and General Hagan 

Attached is a map and address for the PG&E gas operations location at Bishop Ranch. 
The address is 6121 Bollinger Canyon Road. 
We will meet in Building Z (see map). 
There is a large parking lot outside. Parking is free. 

The agenda will be: 
1. Tour of new Gas Operations Control Center 
2. Review of the San Carlos, Line 147 technical background 
3. Discussion of Line 114 PHMSA review and next steps 

The General will have lunch with Jesus Soto, Senior Vice President of Gas Operations. We'll find out what he 
wants from the local cafe at Bishop Ranch and bring it over (with the receipt for reimbursement as always.) 

General Hagan should be able to head back to the city around 1:30 or so. 

I will be at Building Z when the General arrives, hopefully! 
My cell isl Redacted I 

Thanks 
Laura 

SB GT&S 0267022 
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